

Lakeland Joint School District #272

Jake Massey, Interim Superintendent of Schools

15506 N Washington St., Rathdrum, Idaho 83858

(208) 687-0431

jake.massey@lakeland272.org ~ web.sd272.org



Board Agenda Item **Request**

AGENDA ITEM: Action Item

PURPOSE: Approve Kootenai County Sheriff's Office School Resource Officer MOU

MEETING DATE: August 19th, 2026

PREPARED BY: Jake Massey

INFORMATIONAL SUMMARY:

Attached is the 2026-27 Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Kootenai County Sheriff's Office (KCSO) for one School Resource Officer for the 2026-27 school year.

The only differences between the 25-26 MOU and the proposed 26-27 MOU are that the three deputies are now combined into one MOU instead of listed in three separate MOUs, and the monthly costs have increased by \$1,952 for all 10 months of the contract.

You can see the proposed MOU Here: [2026-27 SROs Kootenai County](#)

For reference, you can see the previous MOUs Here:

[Garwood SRO 2025-26](#)

[Twin Lakes SRO 2025-26](#)

[Timberlake High SRO 2025-26](#)

INTERIM SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:

I recommend the proposed 2026-27 MOU with the Kootenai County Sheriff's Office for three (3) School Resource Officers is approved.